



Josh Stein
Governor

Leslie Cooley Dismukes
Secretary

April 22, 2025

TO: Steven Hussey, Procurement Specialist III

FROM: Fredrick Honeycutt, General Manager Correction Enterprises

Subject: Contracts 54-SH-08-PR18866 (Randolph, Montgomery, and Chatham Counties) and 54-SH-08-PR18934 (Moore, Lee, Hoke, Scotland, and Richmond Counties) Litter/Debris Removal and Recycling on Interstate, Primary, and Secondary Roads

In response to NCDOT's notification of the Litter Removal Contracts that were recently put out for bid, received, and opened, North Carolina Correction Enterprises accepts and will perform the litter/debris removal work under both contracts as outlined in the subject contracts for the same Terms, conditions and pricing as the lowest responsible bids with an anticipated start date of May 1, 2025

- 54-SH-08-PR18866 (\$435,045.00)
- 54-SH-08-PR18934 (\$419,980.00)

At your earliest convenience, please advise my office on how to proceed with the next steps.

MAILING ADDRESS:
2073 Mail Service Center
Courier: 14-17-04
Raeford NC 28378
OFFICE LOCATION:
131 Ampersand Drive
Aberdeen, NC 28315



FROM THE OFFICE OF:
John O'Sullivan
SCR Safety Consultant
Telephone: 910-992-8122
<https://dac.nc.gov>